

**MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF THE
SILSDEN YOUTH COUNCIL**

08/04/2014

COMMENCED 18.40

CONCLUDED 19.30

Present Youth Cllrs MATTY,BEN, JOANNA
Councillor Mags Croft.

1/ Matty explained re-designing of Y/C website, other councillors said they liked the new design.

2/ Joanna told council her father has agreed to collect materials suitable for Le Tour rugby pitch mural. Ben and Matty will attend next Le Tour meeting with Kev and Mags at the sports ground.

3/ Awareness day:- ideas discussed for raising S.Y.C profile and attracting new members.

4/ Litter Picking feedback:- Mags informed members of some positive feedback received on silsden.net.

5/ Beck Clean:- will discuss at next meeting when more members available to arrange dates.

6/ Silsden Riding Club:- Mags explained to members of up coming dates of events and members are keen to visit the site and possibly meet some members.

7/A.O.B. Ben is going to liaise with Scouts to share resources/ideas.

Elections for May:- Mags explained election procedure for new chair person/vice.

Mags requested on behalf of Gala Committee attendance of members on Gala day.

Next Meeting 06/05/14 at 18.30pm

Being no further business the chair closed the meeting at 19.30

Kevin Boocock.....

Chair

Signed as true xxxxx